PENALLY COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED PENALUN

Minutes of the General Meeting of the Penally Community Council held at Penally Village Hall on Wednesday 12th March 2025 at 6.00 pm.

Present: Cllrs S Snow (Chair), I Richards (Vice Chair), P Boyle, J Rilstone, A Parkinson, H Mackie and The Clerk.

Meeting agenda

Meeting started at 18.03pm. Cllr Snow (Chair) opened the meeting.

2025/03 113 To receive any Apologies for Absence.

Apologies received from Cllrs Walsh, Williams-James, and County Cllr Kidney

2025/03 114 To Receive any personal and prejudicial Declaration of Interests as per the Code of Conduct

Cllr Parkinson declared interest in agenda point 118. Item 2.

2025/03 115 To Receive the Minutes of the Meeting Held on the 12th of February 2025

Cllr Snow proposed that the Minutes of the General meeting of Penally Community Council held on the 12th of February 2025, as presented to the Council, be signed as a true record of the meeting; Cllr Rilstone seconded the proposal with a majority of Cllrs in agreement.

2025/03 116 Matters Arising from the Minutes - Information Only

None.

2025/03 117 Consider Account(s) for Payment and Bank Reconciliation – See finance report.

Cllr Richards proposed the Banking Reconciliation and statement be accepted as a true account, Cllr Rilstone seconded the proposal, all Cllrs in full agreement.

March payments

002113	Salary	February	£301.68
002114	HMRC	TAX	£71.00
002115	One Voice Wales	Membership	£193.00
002116	Westcotec	Speed sign	£5400.00
002117	Penally Yarn Bombers	Donation	£200.00

Invoices received total of £6165.68 Cllr Richards proposed payment be made, seconded by Cllr Rilstone, all Cllrs in full agreement.

2025/03 118 Consider Planning applications received.

24/0487/PA, Site opposite West Holloway House Penally, Tenby, Construction of 2 dwellings - NEW PLANS. Following consideration of the information presented by the Planning Authority, Cllr Richards proposed Penally Community Council object to the application, concerns over the access to and from a narrow busy carriageway which is currently just passable in places, previous objections remain in that there is no provision for pedestrians on the roadside which is an ongoing safety concern. The adjustment in height to the boundary wall will not mitigate the safety concerns expressed. Access to the proposed properties opposite the junction to Holloway Hill restricted. The proposal is for a corrugated iron roof covering this will not be in keeping with the locality. Cllr Rilstone seconded the proposal all Cllrs in agreement.

24/0954/PA PENALLY NEWSAGENTS AND VILLAGE STORES, Raymond House, PENALLY, Tenby, Pembrokeshire, SA70 7PR, Change of use from A1 (shop) to residential (in retrospect). Following consideration of the information presented by the Planning Authority, Cllr Mackie proposed Penally Community Council have no objection, Cllr Snow seconded the proposal a majority of Cllrs in agreement.

2025/03 119 Planning application notices received.

24/0744/PA Longfields Penally SA70 7NQ Refused

2025/03 120 Consideration of correspondence received.

None

2025/03 121 County Councillor Philip Kidney report

The Clerk read a report from Cllr Kidney:

The toilets in Penally will be reopened for 12 months. The County Council have agreed a Council tax increase of 9.35 per cent, a proposal from the Conservative party a budget of 7.5 per cent, the proposal of Leisure Services being privatised and over reliance on reserves not a preferred option.

2025/03 122 To receive any reports from working parties, including projects.

Cllr Mackie to contact Pembrokeshire County Council regarding a number of requests to asset transfer the playing field, plans to re-develop area for Leisure Activity on hold awaiting permission, costs to conduct work likely to raise due to delays in progress.

Cllr Boyle reported that plans have been made to make access to the Memorial Garden also to include a footpath, Stonemason to be contracted to carryout work. The commemorative stone from the Penally Camp to be sited at the gardens.

Cllr Snow proposed enquiry to be made to Pembrokeshire County Council regarding instal of Speed signage on the west side of the village, the Clerk to contact relevant officer.

2025/03 123 To receive reports from Council Representatives.

Cllr Snow reported that the Village Hall Committee meeting will be the following week. Spring Fare date agreed on the 26^{th of} April.

2025/03 124 To consider publishing annual events calendar.

Cllr Snow discussed annual summer BBQ event, planning needing to commence, options on catering to be considered, date agreed for August Bank Holiday Monday. The Church flower festival arranged for 25th July, annual sandcastle competition date to be confirmed.

2025/03 125 To consider quotation for new website.

Cllr Richards received quotation for new website. Cllr Snow proposed the quotation be accepted, the Clerk to contact the designer and agree transfer to new website supplier, Cllr Mackie seconded the proposal all Cllrs in agreement.

Next meeting: Wednesday 9th April 2025

Meeting closed 19.05 pm.